

## Marianne Keck-Lopez

Controller

Ms. Keck-Lopez is the Controller in the accounting department and has over 29 years experience in the accounting field. Her primary responsibilities include day to day accounting functions and management of staff.

As Controller, Ms. Keck has particular expertise in financial reporting, budgeting, cash flow financial analysis, investment management, office management, human resource management and management accounting.

### Affiliations

- Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)

### Training and Certifications:

- First Aid/CPR
- SHRM
- New Mexico Notary Public



### Capabilities:

- Office Management
- Human Resources
- Management
- Accounting

### Education:

Associates Degree – Accounting, San Juan College, Farmington

Associates Degree – Business Administration, San Juan College, Farmington

College of Santa Fe, 1987-1989

### Experience:

**Envirotech**, 2007 – PRESENT. Controller/HR Manager

**San Juan County Country Club**, 1996–2007.

Controller/HR Manager

**Titan Corporation**, 1992-1996. Accounting

Manager/Office Manager/Recruiting Manager

**BDM International**, 1985-1992. Business

Analyst/Payroll Manager.

### Contact:

[mkeck@envirotech-inc.com](mailto:mkeck@envirotech-inc.com)

Office (505) 632-0615

Mobile (505) 947-8396